James Serrano

From: David Jacobs

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 8:44 AM
To: James Serrano

Subject: FW: Immediate work request

David Jacobs, PE, LS
Director of Public Works
City of Salinas|Public Works Department
200 Lincoln Avenue|Salinas, CA 93901
SALINAS =:831.7587390 | &: 831.758-7935 | I<: davidj@ci.salinas.ca.us

RIGH TN LANDR | RTGH IN VALURS

From: Adele Fresé <adelef@ci.salinas.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 5:58 PM
To: David Jacobs <davidj@ci.salinas.ca.us>
Cc: Ray Corpuz <ray.corpuz@ci.salinas.ca.us>
Subject: Immediate work request

e The SPD Homeless Outreach Team will be moving into 23 East Lake Street next week and | am requesting PW to
assist in preparing the property area for police services.

0 Paint the complete cul-de-sac of Bridge Street curb red. The cul-de-sac is located between 23 East lake
and the property of 109 East Lake.

0 Place 4 poles and signage that states parking permitted only for police and emergency vehicles on the
cul-de-sac of Bridge Street.

0 Paint the curb green from the corner of Bridge Street and East Lake street to front of 19 East Lake. (20
min. parking).

o Paint the curb green from the corner of Bridge Street and East Lake street to the front of 115 East Lake
Street(Health Center) (20 min. parking)

o Paint the curb red to prevent parking in front of a fire hydrant in front of 115 East Lake Street (Health
Center). | request to expedite this work to prevent narcotics sales, prostitution and quality of life issues
in China Town.

o  We will follow up with Traffic and Transportation Commission.
Thank you.

Adele



